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May 14th, 2025 
 
Anne Stephens 
City of Bel Aire 
7651 E. Central Park Avenue 
Bel Aire, Kansas 67226 
 
 RE: Supplemental Agreement to design services for 45th & Oliver Box Replacement 
 
Dear Ms. Stephens, 
 
As requested, we have reviewed the costs incurred for the design of the RCB at 45th & Oliver as a 
separate project. After our reviewing our billed hours, the total cost of the modified design was $18.986.  
Please bear in mind that the cost above does not include our original hydrology and hydraulic design, 
topographic surveying and final grading design.  All of those fees were included in our original fee for 
45th so we did not include them in this request. 

FWIW, because the other work was included in the overall 45th Street project, this fee is approximately 
5% of the as-bid construction cost, which is well below the standard fee for design that would normally 
be 10-12% for a project of this size.  Please contact me should you require any additional information.  
We appreciate the opportunity to work with you on this project. 
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
GARVER, LLC 
 

 
Kenneth W. Lee, PE 
Senior Project Manager 
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